Doc 3 - <Redacted s40(2)>

From: <Redacted s40(2)>(HSCEY - Mental Health - Substance Misuse)
Sent: 11 August 2025 14:25

To: <Redacted s40(2)> @thebusygroup.org.uk>

Subject: RE: Catch up

Thank you

<Redacted s40(2)>

From: <Redacted s40(2)> @thebusygroup.org.uk>

Sent: 11 August 2025 14:24

To: <Redacted s40(2)> (HSCEY - Mental Health - Substance Misuse)
Subject: Re: Catch up

Hi <Redacted s40(2)>

Sorry l am justin a meeting

If you don't mind that would be great

Kind regards

<Redacted s40(2)>

From: <Redacted s40(2)>(HSCEY - Mental Health - Substance Misuse)
Sent: 11 August 2025 14:21

To: <Redacted s40(2)> @thebusygroup.org.uk>

Subject: RE: Catch up

Hi <Redacted s40(2)>,
I was just checking if you were going to send an invite or if you would like me to do it?
Thank you

<Redacted s40(2)>

From: <Redacted s40(2)> @thebusygroup.org.uk>
Sent: 11 August 2025 12:37
To: <Redacted s40(2)>(HSCEY - Mental Health - Substance Misuse)



Cc: <Redacted s40(2)>@case-uk.co.uk
Subject: Re: Catch up

Really appreciate this <Redacted s40(2)>
I will send invite to you and <Redacted s40(2)> now
Kind regards

<Redacted s40(2)>

From: <Redacted s40(2)>@gov.wales

Sent: 11 August 2025 12:04

To: <Redacted s40(2)> @thebusygroup.org.uk>
Cc: <Redacted s40(2)>@case-uk.co.uk
Subject: RE: Catch up

Hi <Redacted s40(2)>,

We can do 11:30 if that will be OK?

Thank you

<Redacted s40(2)>

From: <Redacted s40(2)> @thebusygroup.org.uk>

Sent: 11 August 2025 11:59

To: <Redacted s40(2)>(HSCEY - Mental Health - Substance Misuse)
Cc: <Redacted s40(2)>@case-uk.co.uk

Subject: Re: Catch up

Hi <Redacted s40(2)>

<Redacted s40(2)> and | were keen to meet with you before the meeting , however |
know that it is difficult with annual lave at summer time

Would you both be available tomorrow before everyone goes on leave - say anytime
from 1130am - 13pm

Kind regards
<Redacted s40(2)>

From: <Redacted s40(2)>@gov.wales
Sent: 11 August 2025 10:39



To: <Redacted s40(2)> @thebusygroup.org.uk>
Subject: RE: Catch up

Hi <Redacted s40(2)>,

<Redacted s40(2)> is away from 21°t August until 1°t September. We will be having a
face-to-face meeting 2" September.

Can you please let me know when it would be convenient for you and then | can check
our diaries or if you prefer, we could add this in on to our meeting 2" September?

Many thanks again

<Redacted s40(2)>

From: <Redacted s40(2)> @thebusygroup.org.uk>

Sent: 11 August 2025 10:16

To: <Redacted s40(2)>(HSCEY - Mental Health - Substance Misuse); <Redacted
s40(2)>(HSCEY - Mental Health - Substance Misuse)

Cc: <Redacted s40(2)>@thebusygroup.org.uk>; <Redacted s40(2)>(HSCEY - Mental
Health - Substance Misuse); <Redacted s40(2)>(HSCEY - Mental Health - Substance
Misuse); <Redacted s40(2)>@case-uk.co.uk

Subject: Re: Catch up

Morning <Redacted s40(2)>
Hope that you had a lovely weekend

Apologies | am only just responding, | was in meetings all day Friday and then travelling
home later that day

Tuesday 02/09/25 is great with us, | will just need to fully confirm with all colleagues,
however we will be looking at around 7 attendees from Case UK and The Busy Group
and | will get the names to you later today

For the finance virtual meeting , unfortunately <Redacted s40(2)> is on planned annual
leave for those dates and | am keen for him to be present, he is back from leave from
Thursday 21/08/25 and if you could send us some alternatives dates and times we
would be most grateful and | will come back to you straightaway

Kind regards
<Redacted s40(2)>

From: <Redacted s40(2)>@gov.wales
Sent: Friday, August 8, 2025 9:02 AM



To: <Redacted s40(2)> @thebusygroup.org.uk> ; <Redacted s40(2)>@gov.wales
Cc: <Redacted s40(2)>@thebusygroup.org.uk>; <Redacted s40(2)>@gov.wales;
<Redacted s40(2)>@gov.wales; <Redacted s40(2)>@case-uk.co.uk

Subject: RE: Catch up

Hi <Redacted s40(2)>,
Thank you for your response below.

| am struggling to get a room for 8" Sept. | can get a room for 2" Sept if that date is
suitable for you and your colleagues? Can | please also check how many colleagues
from The Busy Group and Case-UK are likely to be attending?

Separately, for the virtual meeting regarding finance, are any of the following dates and
times convenient for you and your colleagues?

e Thursday 14" Aug - between 2pm and 3pm

e Friday 15" Aug — anytime

e Monday 18" Aug — between 10am and 11am or between 2pm and 3pm

e Tuesday 19" Aug - between 11am and 12pm or between 2pm and 3pm.

Look forward to hearing from you. | would be grateful for any names who will be
attending, so that | can send them the invite.

In the meantime, if you have any queries, please let me know.
Kind regards
<Redacted s40(2)>

<Redacted s40(2)>

Cyfarwyddiaeth Gofal Sylfaenol, lechyd Meddwl a'r Blynyddoedd Cynnar/Directorate of
Primary Care, Mental Health and Early Years

Gwasanaeth Mentora Cymbheiriaid Di-Waith / Out of Work Peer Mentoring Service
Llywodraeth Cymru / Welsh Government

Swyddfa Merthyr Tudful Rydycar / Merthyr Tydfil Office Rhydycar

CF48 1UZ

Llinell Union / Direct Line: <Redacted s40(2)>

E-bost/ E-mail: <Redacted s40(2)>

WWW: https://gov.wales/out-work-service-peer-mentoring

From: <Redacted s40(2)> @thebusygroup.org.uk>

Sent: 08 August 2025 08:29

To: <Redacted s40(2)> (HSCEY - Mental Health - Substance Misuse)

Cc: <Redacted s40(2)>@thebusygroup.org.uk>; <Redacted s40(2)>(HSCEY - Mental
Health - Substance Misuse); <Redacted s40(2)>(HSCEY - Mental Health - Substance


https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fgov.wales%2Fout-work-service-peer-mentoring&data=05%7C02%7Chuw.morgan%40gov.wales%7C2a4320f64bda49d979a908ddd8da658a%7Ca2cc36c592804ae78887d06dab89216b%7C0%7C0%7C638905154721515565%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=o4G449OT5SPz1pHWbGOXWCNwKXLtTu4RsMa0oDEH04c%3D&reserved=0

Misuse); <Redacted s40(2)>(HSCEY - Mental Health - Substance Misuse); <Redacted
s40(2)>@case-uk.co.uk
Subject: Re: Catch up

Morning <Redacted s40(2)>

Thanks for your prompt response , Monday 08/09/25 is looking the best for us if that's
okay as we have a Leadership Day planned on the 4/09/25 and we will await your
confirmation

We look forward to hearing from <Redacted s40(2)>

Have a lovely weekend

Kind regards
<Redacted s40(2)>

From: <Redacted s40(2)>@gov.wales

Sent: 07 August 2025 16:24

To: <Redacted s40(2)> @thebusygroup.org.uk>

Cc: <Redacted s40(2)@thebusygroup.org.uk; <Redacted
s40(2)>@thebusygroup.org.uk>; <Redacted s40(2)>@gov.wales; <Redacted

s40(2)>@gov.wales; <Redacted s40(2)>@gov.wales
Subject: RE: Catch up

Hi <Redacted s40(2)>

Allwell thanks. Hope all well with you. <Redacted s40(2)>is my OoWS Finance
Manager and undertaking the role for the IWS too at the moment and will be in touch to
arrange a Finance catch-up virtually.

Yes am keen for us to all to meet up including <Redacted s40(2)> and <Redacted
s40(2)> - my IWS and OoWS Performance Monitoring Managers

respectively. Unfortunately, diaries early September are already busy. Best options are
looking like 4" Sept (looking the better for us) or 8" Sept. <Redacted s40(2)> is looking
at room availability on these dates including the Welsh Government Pavilion at the
Royal Welsh Showground in Builth Wells as an alternative venue to meet (about 20
miles south of Newtown) and will hopefully be in touch tomorrow or Monday morning to
confirm options.

Regards
<Redacted s40(2)>

<Redacted s40(2)>
Pennaeth Cangen lechyd a Gwaith/Head of Health and Work Branch



Cyfarwyddiaeth Gofal Sylfaenol, lechyd Meddwl a'r Blynyddoedd Cynnar/Directorate of
Primary Care, Mental Health and Early Years

Llywodraeth Cymru/Welsh Government

Ffon/Tel <Redacted s40(2)>

Ffon Symudol/Mobile <Redacted s40(2)>

From: <Redacted s40(2)> @thebusygroup.org.uk>

Sent: 07 August 2025 13:44

To: <Redacted s40(2)>(HSCEY - Mental Health - Substance Misuse)
Cc: <Redacted s40(2) @thebusygroup.org.uk>; <Redacted
s40(2)>@thebusygroup.org.uk>

Subject: Re: Catch up

Hi <Redacted s40(2)>
Hope allis good with you

We are now in the middle of our deep dive on the IWS, OOWS contracts as discussed at
our recent meeting, and | am hoping that you could help us with some finance
clarifications

Please would you be able to send us the contact details of your new finance lead so that
we could have a team’s call with them to check our understanding and clarifications on
the budget requirements as part of our deep dive review

| am still keen that we all meet as planned as a team to continue to build our
relationship and introduce our new personnel and was looking at early September for
this at your Welsh Government offices in Newtown , please could you let me know what
dates would work for you and your leads for around this time

Kind regards

<Redacted s40(2)>

From: <Redacted s40(2)> @thebusygroup.org.uk>

Sent: 18 July 2025 20:13

To: <Redacted s40(2)>@gov.wales; <Redacted s40(2)> @thebusygroup.org.uk>
Subject: RE: Catch up

Thanks <Redacted s40(2)>,

To mirror <Redacted s40(2)>; | was immensely grateful for your time yesterday.

It was lovely to meet you, and | look forward to working with you going forward.



Take care
<Redacted s40(2)>
<Redacted s40(2)>

The BUSY Group UK
M: <Redacted s40(2)>| E: <Redacted s40(2)>

From: <Redacted s40(2)>@gov.wales

Sent: 18 July 2025 14:43

To: <Redacted s40(2)> @thebusygroup.org.uk>
Cc: <Redacted s40(2)>@thebusygroup.org.uk>
Subject: RE: Catch up

Hi <Redacted s40(2)>

Nice to meet you and <Redacted s40(2)> too and look forward to working with you both.
Have a nice break and catch up with you on your return.

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

Sent: 18 July 2025 14:30

To: <Redacted s40(2)>(HSCEY - Mental Health - Substance Misuse)
Cc: <Redacted s40(2)> @thebusygroup.org.uk>

Subject: Re: Catch up

Hi <Redacted s40(2)>

It was lovely to meet with you yesterday and we are really looking forward to working
closely with you and your team moving forward



I am on annual leave now and will be returning on Monday 28/07/25 so | will be in touch
then with some suggested dates for us to hold an all-team meeting as discussed at your
offices at Ladywell House

Thanks again for all your support and have a lovely weekend

Kind regards
<Redacted s40(2)>

From: <Redacted s40(2)>@thebusygroup.org.uk>

Sent: 09 July 2025 16:35

To: <Redacted s40(2)>@gov.wales

Cc: <Redacted s40(2)>@case-uk.co.uk>; <Redacted s40(2)> @thebusygroup.org.uk>
Subject: RE: Catch up

Thanks <Redacted s40(2)>,

Will look forward to seeing you on the 17,
Diolch!

<Redacted s40(2)>

<Redacted s40(2)>

The BUSY Group UK
M: <Redacted s40(2)> | E: <Redacted s40(2)>

From: <Redacted s40(2)>@gov.wales

Sent: 09 July 2025 15:18

To: <Redacted s40(2)>@thebusygroup.org.uk>

Cc: <Redacted s40(2)>@case-uk.co.uk>; <Redacted s40(2)> @thebusygroup.org.uk>
Subject: RE: Catch up

Hi <Redacted s40(2)>

Further to my e-mail below, | can confirm the car park at Ladywell House is free to
visitors too. On arrival, you will need to advise Reception staff that you have parked in
the car park and they will give you a permit to place on your dashboard.

See you on 17,

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

Sent: 09 July 2025 14:34

To: <Redacted s40(2)>@thebusygroup.org.uk>

Cc: <Redacted s40(2)>@case-uk.co.uk>; <Redacted s40(2)>@thebusygroup.org.uk>
Subject: RE: Catch up

Hi <Redacted s40(2)>
11.00 on the 17" is fine for me.

I live in <Redacted s40(2)>. I’'m presuming you are travelling from South Wales. We
have a Welsh Government office in the centre of Newtown — address is Ladywell House,
Park Street, Newtown, SY16 1JB. There is a car park at the site — | think it is free but am
awaiting confirmation of that from colleagues based at that office, so will confirm
shortly. Upon arriving, give me a call on my mobile phone number below and | will come
down to the Reception.

Look forward to seeing you then.
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

Sent: 09 July 2025 13:06

To: <Redacted s40(2)>(HSCEY - Mental Health - Substance Misuse)

Cc: <Redacted s40(2)>@case-uk.co.uk>; <Redacted s40(2)> @thebusygroup.org.uk>
Subject: RE: Catch up

Hi <Redacted s40(2)>



Thanks so much for your time on the phone this morning — | am grateful.

Could we make 1100 on the 17" of July work please? We will come to you in Newton if
you can let us know where we need to be?

Diolch - looking forward to meeting you,
<Redacted s40(2)>
<Redacted s40(2)>

The BUSY Group UK
M: <Redacted s40(2)>| E: <Redacted s40(2)>

From: <Redacted s40(2)>@gov.wales

Sent: 09 July 2025 11:18

To: <Redacted s40(2)>@case-uk.co.uk>

Cc: <Redacted s40(2)>@thebusygroup.org.uk>; <Redacted s40(2)>@case-uk.co.uk>
Subject: RE: Catch up

Hi <Redacted s40(2)>

Yes all well thanks. Hope you are well too. Similarly catching up on things post holiday
and my apologies <Redacted s40(2)> for not yet replying to your letter.

Of course. | can make 16™, 17%, 22 28t 29t 30" or 315t of July. Are any of these dates
convenient for you?

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

From: <Redacted s40(2)>@case-uk.co.uk>

Sent: 09 July 2025 09:36

To: <Redacted s40(2)>(HSCEY - Mental Health - Substance Misuse)

Cc: <Redacted s40(2)>@thebusygroup.org.uk>; <Redacted s40(2)>@case-uk.co.uk>
Subject: Catch up




Hi <Redacted s40(2)>. hope you are well. Just catching up on things following some
time off. Can we arrange a catch up in Newton for coffee.

Look forward to catching up
<Redacted s40(2)>
<Redacted s40(2)>

The BUSY Group UK
M: <Redacted s40(2)> | E: <Redacted s40(2)>




